SERVIe,
0
)

7y

COMMUY,
r@
10141810

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

E

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, December 2, 2021 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the ‘raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLLS8 or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: November 18, 2021, Regular Board Meeting; November 18, 2021, Special Board
Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

Directors Compensation and Expenses

d. Resolution 2021-21A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom Declaring That Local
Emergency Conditions Persists, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference meetings of the board of
Directors and lts Standing Committees for the Period December 2, 2021, to January 2, 2022, Pursuant
To Brown Act Provisions

e. COVID-19 Update

134

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager's Report

Regular Business:

5. Public Hearing to Receive Comments
and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2021-20: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Service District Increasing Its Wastewater Service Rates

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Program Development Agreement with Engie

Other Business


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

7. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

8. Closed Session
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2):
One Potential Case

9. Report of Closed Session ltems
10. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized
public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours
prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings
are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board
meetings.



5]

SERV/e

S

Ny

JLsIA

-

[EEEME Helendale Community Services District

Date:
TO:
FROM:

December 2, 2021
Board of Directors
Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3

Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS

d.

o o

Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of November 18, 2021 and Special Board
Meeting of November 18, 2021

Bills Paid Report

Directors Compensation and Expenses

Resolution 2021-21A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom
Declaring That Local Emergency Conditions Persists, and Re-Authorizing Remote
Teleconference meetings of the board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the
Period December 2, 2021, to January 2, 2022, Pursuant To Brown Act Provisions

COVID-19 Update



»'. 1 - Q
LM Helendale Community Services District

Date: December 2, 2021

T Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Approval of Minutes: November 18, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and Special

Board Meeting




o
m
' 3
5

cCoMMUuy,
i
: 2
101415102

f)-}.

Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
November 18, 2021 at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

E_

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic public participation in Helendale CSD's Board Meeting was
held both in person and via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director
Craig Schneider; Director Ron Clark

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager

Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager

Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor
Consultants:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:44 pm by President Tim Smith, after which the Pledge of

Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems
A. Approval of Minutes: November 4, 2021, Regular Board Meeting; November 13, 2021,
Special Board Meeting
B. Bills Paid Report
C. Directors Compensation and Expenses

D. COVID-19 Update
Action: Director Schneider requested to pull item 3C for further discussion. Vice President Spiller

made the motion to approve the consent calendar as amended. Director Schneider seconded
the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Smith-Yes: Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes: Director Haas -Yes



Director Schneider questioned an expense on Director Haas’ report where she showed two
meetings in one day. Director Haas clarified the meetings were both noted for transparency:;
however, she was only reimbursed for one meeting. Director Schneider thanked her for the
clarification and made a motion to approve Item 3C on the Consent Calendar. Director Haas
seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

4. Reports
A. Directors' Reports
Vice President Spiller reported that he was presented with a certificate of appreciation from the
local Boy Scout Troop for the District's donation to the pumpkin patch. Vice President Spiller also
reported that the Farmers Market had a lot of EBT transactions and people are coming to the
market from all around, however, the market is still a little slow. He requested that Staff set up
Coffee with a Cop sometime in January.
President Smith reported that he attended the SLA Board meeting where their board approved
acceptance of one of the District’'s wells.
Director Schneider thanked Staff for the Thanksgiving luncheon.

B. General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported that Sheriff Dicus will be here on January 20". Operation
Hammer Strike continues to attack illegal marijuana grows in the area. She also reported that
the maintenance buildings are nearing completion and paving will be completed in the next few
weeks. The ASBCSD has 4 seats up for re-election. If any Board member is interested in running
for the ASBCSD Board, a resolution stating Board support is due by January 10"; the election
will be held in February. GM Cox reported the park bench rehabilitation Eagle Scout project has
been completed and showed photos of the benches. Park and Rec Supervisor Vermette reported
on the Nature Playground Eagle Scout project which has also been completed.

General Manager Cox gave the Administration report. There were 36 account transfers in
October. She showed a graph of monthly account transfers from 2015 through 2021. She also
showed a water consumption by billing rate code. The average single family residential
consumption is 20 HCF. GM Cox also presented the Thrift Store sales through September 2021.

Regular Business:

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Change Orders for Well 13 Contract
Discussion: The drilling bid was awarded on April 15 to Southwest drilling. No contingency was
added to the award. Any change orders must come to the Board for approval. The drillers contract
is complete, however, they have requested a modest change order for unexpected costs. The
change orders have been reviewed by the General Manager and hydrogeologist and have been
determined to be reasonable. Change Order #1 is a request for an increase in the cost of gravel
at a cost of $14,780. Change Order #2 is a request for reimbursement for 50% of the security
costs due to the delay in getting pipe for the project. The total request is $21,142.55 (4.4% of the
contract). On occasion the Board grants a contingency which would have covered this request.
Director Schneider requested to approve each change order as a separate motion.

Action: Director Schneider made a motion to approve $14,780 for gravel. Director Haas
seconded the motion.



Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

Action: Director Haas made a motion to approve $6,362.55 for security costs. Vice President
Spiller seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 4 -Yes; 1 -No. President Smith-Yes; Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -No; Director Haas -Yes

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of an Increase in Workers Compensation

Insurance
Discussion: The coverage period for workers compensation insurance is May 1 through April 31.

The quote was received after the Board approved the general liability and auto. The amount was
within the general managers signing authority. The cost for the upcoming year was $21,114.
Additional costs have increased the policy premiums beyond the General Managers signing
authority. An invoice was received in July for the prior year audit amount for $7,818. This amount
has been negotiated down to $6,645 due to a challenge on a classification. This amount will be
charged back to last fiscal year. Staff will work with consultants to charge last year’s audit amount
to the prior fiscal year. Staff will also get a quote from SDRMA for the next policy year.

Action: Vice President Spiller made the motion to approve an amount of $35,577 to cover
worker's compensation costs for the policy year. The motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Smith-Yes: Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark - Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

9. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 7:33 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



o
m
o
5

é'ﬂ,mﬁé‘@

= ]
2 7]
= krayd A o |
7o 3
o/ 9

IEE Helendale Community Services District

Date: December 2, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Sharon Kreinop

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3b
Bills Paid Report




Issued
Date

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD

Number

Description

Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

11/17/2021
11/17/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/26/2021
11/26/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/16/2021
11/26/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021

24718

24719

24720
4721

hJ

EFT10003920

EFTO00393:

EFTO003938

10003939

CHICAGO TITLE CO

HOPP ESTATE INC.

Beck Oil Inc

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc
Cardmember Services

Citizens on Patrol Unit 436
Frontier Communications
Home Depot Credit Services
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Jesus Navaujo Herrera

Mojave Resource Management, LLC
Parkhouse Tire, Inc.

Uline

Univar Solutions, USA

USA Blue Book

Water Systems Consulting, Inc
Zenith Insurance Company
BRUCE FLYNN

ALEXANDER J. SMITH

YVES VALENZUELA-TYSON

Eide Bailly LLP

Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy
ACI Payments, Inc

Boy Scout Troop 574

California Special Districts Association

County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div.

DOI - Bureau of land Management

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Helendale Community Services District
Kimberly Cox

San Bernrdino County

Staples Credit Plan

Ultimate Internet Access, Inc

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless

California State Disbursement Unit

State of California - Franchise Tax Board

SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275

SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 S
To record Sales Tax Pmt # 1- 4th Quarter CalPERS
457 Pmt PPE 11/21/21

CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 10/24/21

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 10/24/21

Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 11/15/2021 - 11/28/2021
Cleared Date Range: -

Amount Type Module
-51.85 Check Utility Billing
-262.31 Check Utility Billing
-3,266.33 Check Accounts Payable
-57,986.97 Check Accounts Payable
-810.78 Check Accounts Payable
-500.00 Check Accounts Payable
-65.60 Check Accounts Payable
-956.70 Check Accounts Payable
-25.34 Check Accounts Payable
-1,166.00 Check Accounts Payable
-712.50 Check Accounts Payable
-232.04 Check Accounts Payable
-1,057.58 Check Accounts Payable
-2,313.64 Check Accounts Payable
-304.43 Check Accounts Payable
-230.00 Check Accounts Payable
-5,591.00 Check Accounts Payable
-309.00 Check Utility Billing
-368.54 Check Utility Billing
-174.27 Check Utility Billing
-2,201.75 Check Accounts Payable
-4,156.25 Check Accounts Payable
-57.70 Check Accounts Payable
-755.00 Check Accounts Payable
-7,615.00 Check Accounts Payable
-795.56 Check Accounts Payable
-1,260.00 Check Accounts Payable
-61.59 Check Accounts Payable
-90.70 Check Accounts Payable
-238.87 Check Accounts Payable
-1,100.00 Check Accounts Payable
-182.00 Check Accounts Payable
-198.32 Check Accounts Payable
-799.43 Check Accounts Payable
-106.32 Check Accounts Payable
-650.58 Check Accounts Payable
-230.76 Check Accounts Payable
-50.00 Check Accounts Payable
-1,867.78 EFT General Ledger
-391.79 EFT General Ledger
-1,927.43 EFT General Ledger
-3,969.55 EFT General Ledger
-7,276.84 EFT General Ledger
-1,644.37 EFT General Ledger
Bank Account 251228590 Total: (44) -114,112.57



Bank Transaction Report

190281207 4:00:43

Bank Account
251229590 (BB Checking

Cash Account
9299-111000 Cash in CBB - Checking

Report Total:
lemeotal:w -

Transaction Type

Check

EFT o
Report Total:

Count Amount
4 1411257
44 -114,112.57
Count Amount
s mamns
44 -114,11257
Count Amount
38 -97,034,81

Issued Date Range: -
Summary

Page



T COMMUY,
¥
1o1yisio

Helendale Community Services District

Date: December 2, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, P&R / Program Supervisor

SUBJECT; Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses




TZ/T/T 3m1IaYe aw/g5 0$ 18 patejnajes aSeapn

oy AATER A

Bupeaw paeog Ixau au) 32 pajuasald aq o} palinbal Lodal [eqiaA JO USTMIAA

pieog ay} Jo ISPWWOY JOH pY :4
510133417 4O pieog ay) Aq pasoidde-aud Sunsay y «3UIS1] 03 paiejas wesBold Sujuies | /IBUNLSS/33UB U] 1]
PUISIQ 33 Jo suonesado 4o suopduny Sunojaul Janew Ul s3s133u) Yum uopieziueSio/m Sunasyy ir « PJe0g £DT0S U0 uopielusasday :q
QsJH 8undaye uonoipsun{/m Apoq |esapa4 Jo 31835 ‘|eaot jo unsa | «IUBAZ/Bunaa d1qnd Je uoyejuasaiday )
13sIg AQ p21elas Jue)nsuod Jo Asuioye ‘soypne/m Sunas 4 «IUBA3 J)|gng g
suopesad 19113510 21 W O/M Sunsap ‘D 12y umosg Aq pawsnod Bunsaan oygng vy
..mm.tomﬁu.#mm:maxm '5a1106330) asuadxy
qﬂé\g TR e S
:aameudisASquiay pieog
\wh m N m m je104 pueig ijolhed 1oy ssazoud o3 30
Suigpon
T.4 S|EBIA)

EELETT isjezo] ISIUBLULIOD fS310R

W2uag J|gnd

JUIA]

JjBuag AHgnd

JUAA7

14auag dljqnd

STIET|

u Wjauag alqng

[ -
A S VAR St

uaa3

577

2

1

1ausg 2lgngd

sA3g

&l=)/

MWauag agnd

1U3AT

' [

Wsuag dgng

WaA3

£r-//

143U9g Mjgnd

weml 7/ \ \
KBV p G By Waueg oand
i J\Nﬂ. \ 5..§\v UBA] @\. M \
e ] . WjauRg dIqng
By 7 \§ BT wen3f - &, \ "/
AioZajes “dx3 FETTIT) Huidpoy sjeay adeaipl :o_uu:m_nz.m_\:o:n_bmua asuadxy 3teq

YIHINOA ISNIdXI HITWIW quvosa

[T-)/

23eq

M s b

LOIULSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNIWINOD TTIVANTTIH




L0 Domingos
(760) 256-1361

T1cket No: 64
Tcket UID: 20211110F696-190

Employee: Alex Ross
Dine In

Date: 11/10/2021
Time: 12:39:08 PM

L-18 Turkey Club Wrap $8.95
-~ Salad $0.00
L-11 Grilled Chicken Salad $8.95

Subtotal: $17 .90
Tax: $1.567
Total: $19.47

)
4l

Suggested Tip 5?:;/
10% (Tip: $1.95, Total: $21.42)
15% (Tip: $2.92, Total: $22.39)

20% (Tip: $3.89, Total: $23.36)

I

‘ Thank”you come again!
Please leave us a reviey on Yelp,Google or
Facebook



sieg

&E_@m

$

g $

s $

05296

Iejol

1810 [e10L

Buibpo g0y

sleely |90

SajlW |Bj0L

sBunasyy (B30

1202 ‘81 Jaquianon

Japiauyas  bie1y

:Aq pannugng

1yauag
o4and jo
uonduasaq

1UaA3

jaueg
aland jo
uonduasaqg

uaA3

jousg
lgnd jo
uondusseq

JUEYE]

Baly Aeld 3IMEN MaIABY

suag
dlland jo
uonduosaq

Luang/Bupasy olang 18 uonejuasaday 1D

_ 05264 v

weg Ajunwwon gsoH

uen3

L20Z/61/4 1

ssauisng gS0 djepusieH

yauag
oliand jo
uanduossaq

_W 10y umoug Aq paweach Bunaow ongngd i

_ 0g'Lel _

aos ¥vINoay

JusAg

Leoci8LiL

SRy JOJEMBISBAN MBIADY

Jausg
24qnd jo
uondussag

ﬁ 10y umoig Aq pawenoll Bugeaw ofang v

_ 05'LEL _

Bunsei gog |e1osds

JUELE]

L202/91L1L L

(s2)ey Jojemalsepy) maiaay ssauisng ASOH

usuag
olgng Jo
uonduosaq

1y umaig Aq pawanod Bunsap anqngd v

_ 05°LEL —

Bunsaw QOg Ieads

JusA3

L20Z/ELILL

SIOpUBA pUE Ssjuapisay yim Buleay

liausg
aland jo
uonduasaq

) LJuanayB

W 19N 1o day '

_ 052l A

LIMUVYIN SHIWHVS

JusAg

L2oz/oL/LL

2OUBLAIUIBI PUB SWEIB0I] Y18 MBIABY

auag
aliand o
uondussag]

_H. 10 umoug Aq pawaaoh Bunesy oyqng iy

_ 0s'LeL _

Bunaeiy uoneaIdeY pue yied

WaAg

FAVALTINS

walaid 1ejog albue mainay

ijausg
alignd jo
uanduosaq

_VH‘ 19y umaug AQ pawasol Bupaap alqngd v

05°LEL

Bunsew qog |eioeds

UCTE|

LE0zZ/8/LL

KioBaes dxg

18010

bujbpo

sjeepy

S8l

buneep

uopeuejdx3/uondussaq ssuadxy

ajeq

iepleuyag Bresn

Lzozize/LL

H3AIINHIS DIvHO

HIHINOA ISNIAJXI HIAWIAW GHVOE LOMLSIA SIDIANIS ALINNWINOD ITVANIIIH




bunaaw pioog 1xau ay; jo Pajuasaud aq o) pasinbas 110das joqian 4o usy LA

Ppie0g 3yl J0 33RWWOI J0H Py 34

+PHISI0 01 pajeja. weadoud Buiutes | JIBUILAS/0URIBILO)) 3
«P180g EDTOS B U0 uoneIUASAIdaY :q

£IUAA3/3una3a J1|gnd 1e uonejuasasday )

«JU3AT JIIgNg 19

1Y umoug Aq pauianod Bunaap igng vy

510103110 40 pseog aul Aq panoidde-aud Junaspy iy
PLAESI] 3Y3 4O SUOHEISAO S0 SUORIUNY FUIAOAUI SIBNEW Ul SISBI3IUI YIIM uoneziuedio/m Sunasp i
QSDH 3undage uondIPsLINI/m Apog |213pa4 10 21els ‘12307 o Funaap ;|
PUISIg A pautelas Jueynsuod Jo Asulone ‘sioMpne/m Sunaapy iy
suonesadQ PUISIQ 34 W9 m Bunaapy 9
sano08a1n) asuadxy

ylwg wi) ajeqg 2MpUEIS
‘Ag panjugng

| [eaoxddy sjeradoaddy

1816 1830, pueas
- &1 g
7 Judpoy
- S[eay
L8°16 adusp  smog

ISJUBLIWIOD)/SBI0N

| v'851 s|ejo)

wauag 21gng

B
—

JuaAg

Hijsusg oiiqnd

i
[

—

juaAg

Hjsuag olgng

JuaAg

—

Wauag sgng
AON-8L
_ _ Blw piecq Bay juang

*‘rbl 10y umoug Ag pausanof Bunesyy olang v _

lyauag olqng
Wb ypm By JUaAg

AON-LL
m suopesadQ 10181Q @1 WO/Mm Bunasy o _

ouag oyjqng

AON-9L
_.I 19y umoaig Aq paussnob Bunesyy olqng v _ doysyjom JUBAg

Wjausg 21qng
: 1202/5H/LL
vest |

_IWAE ur sysasajul yum uolieziuebiopm Bunesyy ¢ _

asogsy juany

lyaueg oligngd

_WIE wesbouid Buiuies | reuwas@oualsiuos 3 * JUaA]

Jyauag alqngd

L202/60/4 L
[« 1ov umosg 4q peuianot Bunean alang | 221 pue yed A3

Hjausg oljqngd

- L20Z/80/L1

T 10y umoug Aq pausenob Bunaap oiang doysiom FUET =
Asobajes dx3 FETT o) Buibpor s|esy SN

uopjeue|dx3zuondiiossq dx3 a1eg
yywig wip awen

HAHINO0A ASNAIXT HIFWAW VO LOTHISIA STDIAHAS ALINTNINOD 3 TVANTTAH




Q\

bupaaw piog yxau ayy 3o payussasd 29 0} paunbai odai joqian 10 sy .

510133417 j0 pJeog 3y} Aq panosdde-asd Sunsa
13510 3y3 40 suonesado 1o suopduny Juinjoaul siapew Ut s3s3093u1 yum uoneziuedio/m Junasp i
QSJH Buipaye uonapsuni/m Apoq jesapay 1o a1els ‘|eao] jo Junaspy ¢
PUISI Ag paujelas Jueynsuos o Asusope ‘s1o1pne/m Sunaap 4
suonEIadp PUISI 31 WO /M Sunaapy o)
sar0daw) asuadxg

PieOg 3Ll JO I5NWWOD J0H PY 14

«32151q 03 paje|al weidoud Sujuies 1 /4eulWasf33uaapu0) ;3
+PJB0g £JT0S © uo uoneuasaiday :q

»WUBA3/Bunaa digqngd e uonejussasday i

<JUBAT JNIqNd :g

Py umoug Aq pausanod Junaap Jqnd :v

2npoudig

LN
TYYND ajeq
‘Ag pappuqng
LI

[eaoxddy ajepidesddy

[el0 L puesn
1o

Buidpory
B

afeayy S|y,

- 1= = L

I ]

ISJUBWIWOY/S30N

iyeusg angng ..\\\
(/4

WBAZ

= I & Z e N
}J_\d e~ \\N\..Jﬂ 7P Z ‘ 7 %% wsuag ajgng “
— . PUIP7 U pr2o05] Frooostl = ] 4
DT T 0?77 GHPIF VTP K771 - SLsUsE Jlgng
. 7 7 N /e . Sy ~ -
; > - ¢ VI2ZF T 07 777 7, WBAT )
h \N ) AN o g ..I\\ & VM‘%NM\ LeAT _\\m\\%\
il B R il ST 7V D7, 20 777 AT SR, IRUSE BYigNg

\..\...‘.ﬁ\..\_‘. .\,\. 1. .\.‘\\\\v ﬂ.\\\\“.\.\,\t\. g ‘\\Q\
: 'y 4 i v 7 o 5

=¥ | ~ | _

‘ v o Y
2/ - i \\ﬂt\ IUBAT §

lsuag oiqng

euag skgngd
eAg \&
9/,

l.|.‘ “\\ ’ 1%“1 3ang m\\\

HHBUSE SI[Gitg

Weueg digng

=

ST 1T 1T 1 w=gmt

[ TV YIRVYE e

£ ? WRUSE 2ligng 7
Vv, | T

lyeueg aKgng

va

EEEEEREEEREEEBERERR

: f/ 77
= 77g 0] g 2T ueag

fiobaye] dxg FEITTT.) bujbpon ETCET SalN

uogeue|dx3juondudsaq asusdxg aeq

[2|bl

U772/ A KgNZ o

HAHINOA ASNAIXT NAFWTN QUVOT LOTHLSIA SEDIAMES ALINNWIAOD I TVANTTAH

&

7



5E',.R vy,

iy
-
3
Dol

EEE Helendale Community Services District

2]
&

1¥1S10

Date: December 02, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3d
Resolution 2021-21A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale

Community Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency
by Governor Newsom Declaring That Local Emergency Conditions Persists, and Re-
Authorizing Remote Teleconference meetings of the board of Directors and Its
Standing Committees for the Period December 2, 2021, to January 2, 2022, Pursuant
To Brown Act Provisions




RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 21A

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD DECEMBER 4, 2021, TO JANUARY 4,
2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board™) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2021-19 on October 7, 2021,
finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to conduct
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3);

and

l1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (€) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 2nd day of December, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



1s10®

ol
$
s

g
E JE,- .
Q
o

[ Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 18, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3e
COVID Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff continues to monitor the financial impacts of COVID as well as any guidance provided by the
State or the CDC. With the adoption of the state budget, an allocation of $100,000,000 was set
aside for special district COVID relief. On October 1, the state released an application for all special
districts to request funds based upon losses incurred by the District. The application was due by
October 15. The District submitted a request for $162,377 which included a requested for hazard
pay for District employees during the specified time period. The District has yet to hear back from
the State regarding the amount that will be paid to the District for Covid-related expenses.

There seems to be a resurgence of COVID cases a winter approaches. The District adheres to the
state’s guidance for quarantine and masking based upon exposures and positive cases. The moving
7-day average as of 11/21 listed 256 new cases in the county. County data reflects a total of 725
cases and 16 deaths in Helendale related to COVID.

Current outstanding receivables representing 284 accounts in arrears as of 11/115 includes the
following: $30,690, representing accounts that are one month behind; $12,754 that are two
months behind and $8,309 that is three months behind and $9,084 that is four or more months
behind for a total of $60,838.

The prohibition for disconnection is set to expire in December.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined

ATTACHMENTS: None



sERVio,

”s-

10141810 s

g

o P
s
OT"
3]

N

M Helendale Community Services District

DATE: December 2, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Public Hearing to Receive Comment and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2021-20: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Increasing Its Wastewater Service Rates

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks approval of this item.

BACKGROUND:

For over a year Staff has raised concerns about the sustainability of the Wastewater fund due,
primarily, to repair and replacement projects that have required a substantial amount of cash over
the past several years. It isimportant to note that the fee for wastewater have not been increased
since 2006 prior to the District’s vote. In the past 15 years the cost of doing business has increased
annually and Wastewater revenues have not kept pace with the increased costs of plant
operations.

RATE INCREASE PROCESS:

In 2021, the need for an increase was discussed on 1/21; 2/18; 5/20; 8/5; 8/27; 9/9. Eight various
scenarios were reviewed by the Board and on 9/9/21, the Board selected a single rate increase
projection that was to be presented to the public in a rate notice mailed to each affected rate
payer on 10/8.

Of the various rate scenarios discussed by the Board, the options which included new debt and
reducing the reserve fund below $2.5 million were eliminated from consideration. It is important
to note that the main drivers for the rate increase is the necessity for plant improvements as
outlined in the 5-year Capital Improvement Plant and to pay for the actual costs of operations into
the future. The selected rate scenario allows for the reduction in the reserves to $2.5 million and
also requires limiting the planned capital improvement to $500,000 per year. This scenario
includes three $5 increases and two future increases of 3.5% for two successive fiscal years
beginning July 1 of 2024 and July 1 of 2025.

Below is the proposed rate increase.



Date

Jul-21

Jan-22

Jul-22

Jan-23
Jul-24

Jul-25

Rate

36.64

41.64

46.64

51.64

53.45

55.32

FY

Fy22

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY25

FY26

Increase

S 5.00

$ 5.00

S 5.00
3.50%

3.50%

Maintain $2.5MM In Fund Balance - No Debt
Capital projects are standardized at $500,000 per year

300

250

200

150

100

50

36.64

, IR

Jul-21

PUBLIC OUTREACH:
In addition to Board discussions at the regular board meetings, two special board meetings were
held to afford options for the public to provide comments and view the presentations prepared by
Staff. The dates for the special meetings were Saturday, 11/13 at 2:00 p.m. and Tuesday, 11/16 at

41.64

Jan 22

Projection 8

53.45

Jub-22 jul-23 Jul-24 Jul-25



6:30 pm. Staff hosted two tours of the wastewater plant to allow members of the public to
become more familiar with that operation. The special meetings were listed in the monthly
newsletters for November and information has been posted on the District web page.

To date, the District has not received any written opposition to the proposed rate increase.

At the conclusion of the public hearing, the Board will be requested to determine if a majority
protest exists. If there is no majority protest, Staff respectfully requests that the Board consider
adoption of the proposed resolution.

FISCAL IMPACT: Increase in Wastewater fees as outlined in the public notice
POSSIBLE MOTION: Adopt Resolution 2021-20 Increasing Wastewater Service Rates

ATTACHMENTS: Capital Expenditures from FY2016 to FY2021
Rate Notice



RESOLUTION 2021-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT INCREASING ITS WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“District”) is a Community
Services District located within the County of San Bernardino and organized and operating
pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2951 of the Local Agency Formation
Commission of the County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”) adopted on December 4, 2006,
the District is the successor agency to San Bernardino County Service Area 70,
Improvement Zones B and C (“CSA 70 B&C”); and

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, the territory
within CSA 70 B&C was subject to wastewater rates that had been established by the
County of San Bernardino pursuant to ordinances and resolutions that had been adopted
by its Board of Supervisors; and

WHEREAS, by minute action taken at its first meeting on December 11, 2006, the
District’s Board of Directors approved the continuation and extension of all previously
authorized fees and charges that had been fixed, levied, and imposed as a condition of
wastewater service within CSA 70 B&C; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Condition No. 8 of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951 and Section
61100(b) of the California Government Code, the District is authorized to collect, treat, or
dispose of sewage, wastewater, recycled water, and storm water, in the same manner as
a sanitary district, formed pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 6400 et
seq.; and

WHEREAS, under California Health and Safety Code Section 6520.5, a sanitary
district is authorized to prescribe, revise, and collect fees, tolls, rates, rentals, or other
charges for services and facilities furnished by it in connection with its sanitation or
sewerage systems; and

WHEREAS, under California Water Code Section 61115(a), the District is
authorized to establish rates or other charges for services and facilities that the District
supplies and to provide for the collection and enforcement of those rates or charges; and



Resolution 2021-20

WHEREAS, the District has retained the services of a qualified firm, Bartle Wells
Associates, to prepare the Wastewater Rate Study dated September 30, 2021, that is
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference (“the
Wastewater Rate Study”); and

WHEREAS, the revenue raised by the District’s rates and charges will be used to
modify or construct additional public facilities and to provide adequate wastewater
services, and do not exceed the total cost of such facilities and services and establish an
appropriate replacement reserve fund; and

WHEREAS, this action is necessary to meet the District’s operating expenses, to
purchase and/or lease supplies, equipment, and materials, to meet the District’s financial
reserve needs and requirements, and to obtain funds for capital projects necessary to
maintain wastewater service within the boundaries of the District, and is therefore
exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act as provided
by Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8); and

WHEREAS, the amount of the rates and charges hereby adopted do not exceed
the reasonable anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the District,
and therefore the fees imposed hereby to not qualify as a “tax” under Article XIIIC, Section
1(e) of the California Constitution or Section 50076 of the California Government Code,
and the actions taken herein are exempt from the additional notice and public meeting
requirements of the Brown Act pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.6(a)(1)(A)
and (B); and

WHEREAS, the District has satisfied all of the substantive and procedural
prerequisites of Articles XIIIC and XIID of the California Constitution in establishing the
rates and charges set forth herein, including but not limited to, the identification of the
parcels upon which the rates and charges will be imposed; the calculation of the rates and
charges; the mailing of written notice to the record owners of each parcel upon which the
rates and charges will be imposed describing the amount thereof, the basis upon which
the rates and charges were calculated, the reason for the rates and charges, and the date,
time, and location of the public hearing to be held thereon; and the conducting of a public
hearing on the rates and charges not less than 45 days after mailing the notice during
which all protests against the fee were considered.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District does hereby resolve and determine that the written protests
against the rates and charges set forth herein that were received by the District prior to
the close of the public hearing hereon represented less than a majority of the parcels
subject to the rates and charges set forth below and, thus, the District’s Board of Directors
further finds that the public interest and necessity requires the adoption of the content
and findings of the Wastewater Rate Study and the following rates and charges for water
service by the District, as well as affirmation and ratification of all prior rates and charges
previously adopted by the District’s Board of Directors:

Page 2 of 3



Resolution 2021-20

SECTION 1. WASTEWATER SERVICE CHARGE

The District’s wastewater service charge is the monthly charge applicable to the
collection and treatment of wastewater for all connected properties. The charge is based
upon Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU), which is based upon plumbing fixture count and/or
used of a connected property, and is hereby established in the amounts listed in Exhibit
“B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, but said increases shall be
phased in periodically in accordance with the schedule set forth therein.

SECTION 2. GENERAL MANAGER AUTHORITY

The District’s General Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all actions
necessary to carry out the intent of the District’s Board of Directors as is stated herein
and as otherwise required in order to comply with applicable law.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption and shall supersede
any and all prior resolutions and ordinances applicable to the District only to the extent
expressly inconsistent with the terms hereof.

ADOPTED this 2" day of December, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Tim Smith
President, Board of Directors
Attest:
Sandy Haas

Secretary, Board of Directors

Page 3 of 3



BBO'LES'TS TEY'EIE $ S9Y0'SOE $ Z6H'IPE $ 829'Cor S S8L'vr $§ 880°TTY $ |lelo}

0006 S iamo|g Jasaey pade|day

000's S sanleA pag Suilug paoeday

000°ZE S adeopJig syIomMpeaH
OTE'SPT  $ OIESPT S 0-00-800028-20 Buiping sdQ 1a1eM315E M
TZ6°L6T S 6I0C6 S €06'SOT S 0-00-0500Z8-20 wawdinb3 Jjamag
EE¥'Z8® § £0£9. $ OfFr9 S 0-00-£00078-20 193(0ud dwing uonediu) Aiepuoaas
LTOPPT S LIOPPT S 0-00-900028-20 wialsAs jenoway 9
STO6 S ST0'6F S 0-00-£00028-20 S|lam Sulojuo
S9E'00E S S9E00E  § 00004T-20 suoippy auladid 1amas
L2y S 2T S 0000LT-Z0 aseyaund uawdinb3
9€5'Ls S 9gs'ls S 00004T-20 duissou) peoy aujadid
£98'06 S £98°06 S 00004T-20 uone3ui| Alepuodas papuedx3
62Z'LT S 62TLT S 00004T-20 513A07 3jOYue
LTTEE S L2UEE S 9%004T-20 Juawieal| Aleiua] d1mm
SYO'E S 8GE'? S 889 S #v00L1-20 Jieday 1015381
102'6 S 102’6 S 0000LT-20 WalsAs y307 paed |ang
0ov'99e  $ 00¥'99€ S 8v00LT-20 199[0.d uielA 23104 131BANIISEAN

[T asuadxy asuadx3 asuadxy asuadxy asuadxy asuadxy #i2y 13lolg

asuadx3 TCAd 0ZAd 6TAd 8TAd LTAd 9TAd




e . P
—

Helendale Community Services District .z

Hearing Date & Time: December 2, 2021 at 6:30 PM
L ocation: Helendale Community Senvices District - 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

Article XIIID of the California Constitution requires the Helendale Community Services District (HCSD)
to send notification of a proposed rate increase at least 45 days prior to a public hearing to all owners
and tenants of real property within HCSD's service area who would be directly liable to pay for
wastewater service to the property at which adoption of the proposed rate increase will be considered.
Inaccordance with those requirements, please be advised that Helendale CSD is proposing an increase
in its wastewater service charges. This Notice identifies the amount of the proposed rate increase; the
basis upon which the proposed increase was calculated; the reason for the proposed rate increase; the
date, time, and location of a public hearing on the proposed rate increase; and the manner in which all
persons opposed to the proposed increase may object and/or file a written protest thereto.
Consequently, please be advised that this document shall serve as formal notification to you that
HCSD's Board of Directors will hold a Public Hearing allowing in-person and remote access on the
proposed rate increase described herein on: Thursday, December 2, 2021, at 6:30 p.m., in the
Helendale CSD Board Room located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California 92342.
Remote access will be available at www.zoom.com. Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS | |

Helendale CSD's Wastewater Rates have not f’ sl
increased for the past 15 years despite the =
increasing cost of doing business. The District
has delayed any wastewater increase to this
point, however, operational and capital costs
have exceeded revenues necessitating the
proposed increase.
Why are Wastewater Rates Increasing?
Despite our best efforts to keep costs down,
the rapidly escalating costs of operating the
sewer plant, collection system and completing
caplta! prOJects have surpassed annual revenues. The proposed rate increase outlined in this notice is
Tt ‘ ' | designed to collect sufficient revenues required to fund
| critical capital improvement projects, cover debt service
| obligations and meet increased operating expenses. The
. District’'s basic operational costs have seen increases
| including rising electricity costs to operate the
< wastewater plant and collection system 24 hours a day;
1 maintenance and infrastructure costs; labor-related costs
“d and increased expenditures for capital projects due to
regulatory mandates. Helendale Community Services
District is committed to operating the infrastructure to
meet all regulatory standards and ensure the integrity of
the entire system.

The digester is a critical part of the plant treatment process.

Fcrce main breck in 2016. This force main was
replaced in 2019 at a cost of §329,760.



Rate Study Considerations
Helendale CSD's proposed wastewater rate
increase is consistent with a rate study
performed by Bartle Wells Associates,
independent professional consulting firm. The
rate structure that is being proposed reflects
their professional opinion incorporating cost of
service with adequate debt coverage and
sufficient operating revenue. The study took into
account (1) charges for service; (2) infrastructure
replacement and capital improvement projects
for system upgrades discussed in this Notice,
and (3) inflationary pressure on routine operating

an

e

ol B

" et

Wastewater Treatment Plant Headworks where raw sewage comes into the
plant and bar screens remove large particles from the waste stream

costs. Based upon the factors, elements, and calculations considered in that study, a rate increase in
the amount set forth herein was recommended. Copies of the rate study may be viewed on the District’s
website at www.helendalecsd.org, or at the District office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B. As a
public agency, the Helendale Community Services District receives no profit from its wastewater rates
and is obligated to charge customers no more than the actual costs incurred for the services that HCSD
provides. Standard expenses include operations and maintenance, government compliance costs, and
the development of capital improvement projects. HCSD collects no tax money for wastewater, and

customers pay only for the services they receive.

Rate Application

The rate presented for public consideration includes a phased-in process as outlined in the chart below

Date Rate Increase

Current 36.64

Jan-22 41,64 § 5.00

Jul-22 46.64 S 5.00

Jan-23 51.64 $ 5.00

Jul-24 53.45 3.50%

Jul-25 05,97 3.50%

Current Wastewater Rate Comparison

$90.00 $79.44
ggggg $42.20 $45.90 $52.82 e $61.06
o $34.26 CUsAs3s T

to fund continual investment in the wastewater system. The
collection system is approaching 50 years old. The main
treatment plant was updated through a bond in 1990 and
requires continual repair and replacement as gases in
sewage compromise the integrity of the treatment plant
infrastructure. The rate increase is based upon Equivalent
Dwelling Units (EDU) which represents the number of
plumbing fixture units for a specific property. A typical
single family residential home is one EDU. Non-single family

residential accounts may vary
based on size, facility type and
number of plumbing fixtures.
For these accounts, plumbing
fixture units are determined
when a property is built based
on a review of the plumbing
plan and an evaluation of use.
This methodology, developed
by San Bernardino County, was
adopted by the District for
consistency. The chart to the
left represents a current rate
comparison and does not take
into account future rate
increases contemplated by
these agencies.



Capitél improvement Projects

s P

Nt g g LY R T .
L e s S A b \-‘-."... o g LN

A Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is developed Above: Trickling Filters process wastewater utilizing a media
with a five-year projection estimating future wr:thq bi{?togicafmass. Below: View of primary clarifiers and
; : i trickling filter.

infrastructure needs. This short-range planning

tool is critical for forecasting major repairs and
replacement of existing infrastructure. Capital
improvement projects include maintenance and
enhancements to the treatment plant and
collection system throughout the community.
Meeting regulatory mandates and maintenance
schedules plays a significant role in the
District’s requirement to invest in expensive and
labor-intensive improvement projects. Many
projects are driven by regulatory compliance.
The District's financial approach to capital improvements combines responsible fiscal decision making
with a thoughtful approach to infrastructure planning. Capital
projects are often complex and require considerable effort and
financial resources to implement. Many of these large projects must
be completed by contractors in compliance with the Public Contracts
Code. Helendale CSD evaluated a broad range of potential projects to
determine the top priorities that meet regulatory demands, support
continued compliant treatment of the community’s sewage, and
maintenance of the sanitary sewer system. Over the next five years
the District has outlined $3.8 million dollars in capital needs.

Sludge Drying Beds

Proposed capital projects include:

e Replacement of the fine and large bar screens: $330,000

« Trickling Filter repair and replacements for pumps & motors: $180,000
o Replacement of various high usage pumps: $530,000

o Collection System sewer lining in various locations: $400,000

e Replacement of Plant Sludge Lines: $S320,000

« Clarifier Rehabilitation: $240,000

« Parshall Flume coating and grate replacement: $240,000

¢ Plantand service equipment: $195,000

e Primary Clarifier Coating: $150,000

o Headworks Fence and Electrical Repair/Replacement: $165,000 : -

o Electrical Replacement Clarifiers, Digester and Headworks: $150,000
e Interior of Maintenance Building: $230,000 P 5

e Digester Rehabilitation: $175,000 l e ;,«.‘, _ ”
e Miscellaneousitems: $515,000 Secondary Irrigation manifold




Helendale Community | PRSATDSTO |
o Services District ' pAD. |
! 26540 Vista RD. Suite B. L e |
P.0. Box 359 | |
' Helendale, CA 92342
DTS 760-951-0006

This notice includes important rate information.

Attend a tour of the Helendale Wastewater Treatment Plant on Friday, October 22nd at 1:00 pm or Saturday
October 23rd at 8:00 am. Call780951 0006 to reserve your spot. Space is limited.

How to Partacupate

If you have any questions or comments about the proposed increase or wish to protest the proposal you may:

Write: Written protests may be mailed to the Helendale Community Services District: Attention Clerk of the
Board, P.0. Box 358, Helendale, CA 92342; or hand delivered to the District office at 26540 Vista Road, Suite
B. Written protests must specify the rate or charge being protested and must include: Your name, parcel
number and/or service address, and your signature. E-mailed protests will not be accepted.

Attend the Public Hearing: Written protests may be submitted at the Public Hearing on December 2, 2021, at
6:30 p.m. in the Helendale Community Services District Board Room, 26540 Vista Road, Suite C Helendale,
California. Written protests must be received before the conclusion of the Public Hearing.

information Available to you: Copies of the rate study, the proposed Resolution, and further details
concerning the reasons for the proposed rate increase and the basis upon which the phased-in rate increase
was calculated, are available for review at the District office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, or on the
District’'s website: www.helendalecsd.org.

Public Hearing Process: At the time of the Public Hearing the HCSD Board of Directors will hear and consider
all written protests and objections. After the Public Hearing, if a majority of the property owners and tenants
of real property directly liable for paying wastewater bills for the affected parcels file written protests in
opposition to the proposed rate increase, the increase will not be imposed. However, if a majority protest is
not received, HCSD Board of Directors may increase its sewer service rate in the manner described in this
Notice. If adopted, the proposed increase would become effective January 1, 2022, phased in over the time
period outlined in this notice.



onmsm":'

[EEEM Helendale Community Services District

£ o8l
3%"--1 :
&)

DATE: December 2, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of a Program Development
Agreement with Engie

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Th Board discussed a possible energy solution for the District at a special meeting held on
November 18. The discussion provide clarity to the desired information the Board was interested
in evaluating prior to making a determination as to proceed or not proceed with a solar energy
solution for the District. The project would require a loan, which the Board is uncomfortable with
as the District has endeavored to pay off debt. The decision for additional indebtedness was the
topic of vigorous conversation amongst the Board members at the special meeting.

In response to the questions asked, the consultant provided additional cost scenarios for the
proposed suite of projects with a loan period of 5, 10 & 20 years and the related interest rates
which vary from 2.05% for 5 years; 2.40% for 10 years and 2.8% for 20 years.

If the Board approves the Program Development Agreement (PDA) then Engie will proceed with
submitting the interconnection agreement to SCE and will complete the more detailed feasibility

assessment of the project. The fee for the feasibility assessment will be 1% of the overall project
costs.

A new proposal will be forthcoming.
FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in the staff report.
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve the Program Development Agreement with Engie.

ATTACHMENTS: Draft Program Development Agreement



D

—
CNGiIC

ENGIE Services Project #: CN-001133
ENGIE Services Contract # R

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of .
2021, between ENGIE Services U.S. Inc. ("ENGIE Services U.S."), having its principal offices at 500 Twelfth Street,
Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94607, and Helendale Community Services District, with offices located at 26540 Vista Rd,
Helendale, CA 92342 (*Helendale CSD" and together with ENGIE Services U.S. the “Parties” and each of Helendale
CSD and ENGIE Services U.S. a “Party”).

WHEREAS, ENGIE Services U.S. is an energy services and solutions company with the technical and
management capabilities and experience to perform an integrated energy assessment (an “Assessment’) and to
identify supply-side and/or demand-side energy conservation measures (“ECMs");

WHEREAS, Helendale CSD desires to enter into an agreement to have ENGIE Services U.S. perform an
Assessment in accordance with the scope of work set forth in Attachment A (the “Scope of Work”) for the sites listed
on Part | of Attachment B (the “Sites”), and to deliver recommendations, described in the Scope of Work, identifying
energy improvements and operational changes to be installed or implemented at the Sites (the “Recommendations”);
e

WHEREAS, ENGIE Services U.S. holds itself as duly licensed, qualified, and capable of performing Scope of
Work and that ENGIE Services U.S. is customarily engaged in an independently established trade. occupation

and/or business of the same nature of the Scope of Work; and

WHEREAS, the primary purpose of the Assessment and the Recommendations is to provide an engineering and
economic basis for the implementation of the ECMs identified in the Recommendations, in furtherance of which the
Parties intend to negotiate and execute a contract providing for, among other things, engineering, procurement,
installation, construction and training services (an “Enerqy Services Contract’).”).

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. ASSESSMENT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

ENGIE Services U.S. agrees to complete the Assessment and to present Recommendations to Helendale < Formatted: Indent: First line: 0", Tab stops: 0.5", Left +
CSD within lninety (90) calendar days after the date on which ENGIE Services U.S. receives the information listed in 1 Left + 1.5", Left + 2", Left + 2.5", Left + 3", Left +
Part | of Attachment A (the “Required Information”). Helendale CSD agrees to deliver the Required Information to 3.5", Left + 4", Left + 4.5", Left + 5", Left + 5.5", Left +
ENGIE Services U.S. no later than Thirty (30) calendar days after the date hereof. ENGIE Services U.S. shall 6", Left
perform the Scope of Work in such a manner as to fully comply with all applicable professional standards of care PS ted [A1]: As di d during the special Board
including professional quality, technical accuracy, timely completion, and other services fumished and/or work meeting of November 18,2021, need to change this time period to
undertaken by ENGIE Services U.S. pursuant fo this Agreement. ENGIE Services U.S. shall cause all work and reflect SCE interconnection deadline.

deliverables to conform to all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. ENGIE Services U.S. shall

perform the services in the Scope of Work in a prompt, timely, and professional manner free from the control and
direction of Helendale CSD. Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

Helendale CSD agrees to assist ENGIE Services U.S. in performing the Assessment by (i) providing ENGIE
Services U.S. with access to key decision makers and stakeholders of Helendale Community Sorvicos DistAsiCSD,
(ii) providing ENGIE Services U.S. its employees and agents, such access to the Sites and other relevant facilities of
Helendale CSD as ENGIE Services U.S. deems necessary and (jii) providing, or causing Helendale CSD’s energy
suppliers to provide, complete and accurate data conceming energy usage and costs related to the Sites and other
relevant facilities. ENGIE Services U.S. will be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness of all information
provided to ENGIE Services U.S. by Helendale CSD and Helendale CSD’s energy suppliers. ENGIE Services U.S.
will promptly provide written notice to Helendale CSD if ENGIE Services U.S. determines there is any incorrect data
included in the information provided by Helendale CSD or Helendale CSD’s energy suppliers, but ENGIE Services
U.S. will have no obligation to correct or confirm any such information unless otherwise specified in the Scope of
Work. Any change(s) in the Scope of Work will be set forth in a writing executed by the Parties. g )
4 { Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.25"

Helendale CSD's approval of work or materials furnished hereunder shall not in any way relieve ENGIE
Services U.S. of responsibility for the technical adequacy of its work. Neither Helendale CSD's review, approval or
acceptance of, nor payment for any of the services shall be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this

Rev. Date: Page 1 of 11
Program Development Agreement
V01/01/17



Agreement or of any cause of action arising out of the performance of this Agreement. Where approval by Helendale
CSD is indicated in this Agreement, it is understood to be conceptual approval only and does not relieve the ENGIE
Services U.S. of responsibility for complying with all laws, codes, industry standards, and liability for damages caused
by negligent acts, errors, omissions, noncompliance with industry standards, or the willful misconduct of the ENGIE
Services U.S. or its subcontractors. ENGIE Services U.S.'s obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold harmiess the
DISTRICT, and its directors, officers, employees and agents as set forth in Section 8 of this Agreement also applies
to the actions or omissions of the ENGIE Services U.S. or its subcontractors as set forth above in this paragraph.

2. COMPENSATION TO ENGIE SERVICES U.S.

Helendale CSD will compensate ENGIE Services U.S. for the Assessment and the Recommendations by

payment to ENGIE Services U.S. of a fee (the "Assessment Fee") in the amount of or
1% of the project costs. [Forty-Two Thousand Eighteen Dollars ($42,018.005.),

The Assessment Fee will be due and payable thirty (30) calendar days after ENGIE Services U.S.’s submission
of the Recommendations; provided that if on such thirtieth (30") calendar day ENGIE Services U.S. and Helendale
CSD are negotiating an Energy Services Contract in good faith, the Assessment Fee will be due ninety (90) calendar
days after ENGIE Services U.S.'s submission of the Recommendations; provided further, that if ENGIE Services U.S.
and Helendale CSD execute an Energy Services Contract, the Assessment Fee, and other fees, costs, expenses,
disbursements and overhead of ENGIE Services U.S. incurred during the Assessment, will be incorporated into the
total contract amount payable under such Energy Services Contract; and provided further, that if ENGIE Services
U.S. fails to timely file Helendale CSD's interconnection application with Southern California Edison on or before the
deadline of January _, 2022, Helendale CSD will have no obligation whatsoever to pay all or any portion of the
Assessment Fee.

Each of Helendale CSD and ENGIE Services U.S. reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at any time
during the course of the Assessment, by delivery of written notice to the other. If this Agreement is terminated by
Helendale CSD without cause, the A nent Fee will be payable by Helendale CSD to ENGIE Services U.S. within
thirty (30) calendar days of termination. If this Agreement is terminated by Helendale CSD with cause, the sole right
and remedy of ENGIE Services U.S. shall be to receive payment for all amounts due for services completed prior to
such date of termination. If this Agreement is terminated by ENGIE Services U.S., Helendale CSD will have no
obligation to pay any portion of the Assessment Fee to ENGIE Services U.S. If ENGIE Services U.S. determines that
the projected savings from implementation of the ECMs identified during the Assessment cannot result in a paid-
from-savings project which complies with California Govemment Code Sections 4217.10 through 4217.18, the
Assessment and this Agreement will be terminated by ENGIE Services U.S.

en due will, from and after the due date, bear interest at a-flucluating rate-equal to the

Any amount not paid wh

Journal®-plus{b) 2% peranrum-the legal rate in California. Accrued and unpaid interest on past due amounts
(including interest on past due interest) will be due and payable upon demand.

3. INSURANCE

ENGIE Services U.S. will maintain, or cause to be maintained, for the duration of this Agreement, the insurance
coverage outiined in (A) through (F) below, and all such other insurance as required by applicable law. Evidence of
coverage will be provided to Helendale CSD via an insurance certificate.

A. Workers' Compensation/Employers Liability for states in which ENGIE Services U.S. is not a qualified self-
insured. Limits as follows:
ks Warkers' Compensation:  Statutory
¥ Employers Liability: Bodily Injury by accident $1,000,000 each accident
Bodily Injury by disease $1,000,000 each employee
Bodily Injury by disease $1,000,000 policy limit

B. Commercial General Liability insurance with limits of:

* $2,000,000 each occurrence for Bodily Injury and Property Damage
$4,000,000 General Aggregate - other than Products/Completed Operations
$2,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate
$2,000,000 Personal & Advertising Injury
$ 100,000 Damage to premises rented to ENGIE Services U.S.

Rev. Date: Page 2 of 11
Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16

Commented [A2]: I believe this amount has been reduced to
$28,903.00.

P

| Formatted: Font: Italic




Coverage fo be written on an occurrence form. Coverage to be at least as broad as 1SO form CG 0001
(04/13) or its equivalent forms, without endorsements that limit the policy terms with respect to:
(1) provisions for severability of interest or (2) explosion, collapse, underground hazard.

C. Auto Liability insurance for owned, hired and non-owned vehicles with limits of $1,000,000 per accident.
Coverage to be written on an occurrence form.

D. Professional Liability insurance with limits of;
. $1,000,000 per occurrence
" $1,000,000 aggregate

Coverage to be written on a claims-made form.

E. Umbrella/Excess Liability Insurance. Limits as follows:
* $1,000,000 each occurrence
» $1,000,000 aggregate

Coverage terms and limits to apply excess of the per occurrence and/or aggregate limits provided for
Commercial General Liability and Professional Liability written on a claims made form. Coverage terms and
limits also to apply in excess of those required for Employers Liability and Auto Liability written on an
occurrence form.

F. Polu:y Endorsements.
The insurance provided for Workers Compensation and Employers Liability above will contain

walvers of sub:ogatlon nghts against Helendale CSD.-butenly-to-the-oxientofthe indemnity

£ The insurance provided for Commercial General Liability and Auto Liability above will:
() include Helendale CSD as an additional insured with respect to Work performed under
this Agreement, but-only-to-the-extent-of- the-indemnity-obligations contained-in this
land
(2) prowde tha( the insurance |s pnmary coverage wnth respect to all insureds, but-enly-to the

o and any self-insured
retention an. lor insurance camed b or avalla le to Helendale CSD or its employees shall

be excess and non-contributory coverage so that any self-insured retention and/or

insurance carried by or available to Helendale CSD shall not contribute to any loss or
expense under ENGIE Services U.S.

4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The services to be performed by ENGIE Services U.S. under this Agreement are outside the usual course of
Helendale CSD's business. ENGIE Services U.S., and the agents and employees of ENGIE Services U.S., its
subcontractors and/or consultants, are acting in an independent capacity in the performance of this Agreement, and
not as public officials, officers, employees, consultants, or agents of Helendale CSD erthe City-of Helendale for
purposes of conflict of interest laws or any other applicable law. This Agreement may not be construed to represent
the creation of an employer/employee or principal/agent relationship. ENGIE Services U.S. will act in an independent
capacity and retain sole discretion in the manner and means of carrying out its activities under this Agreement.
ENGIE Services U.S. is free to work for other entities while under contract with Helendale CSD.

5. ENERGY SERVICES CONTRACT

As itis the intent of Helendale CSD and ENGIE Services U.S. to pursue cost effective energy retrofits and ECMs
at the Sites pursuant to an Energy Services Contract, both Parties agree to enter into good faith negotiations of an
Energy Services Contract immediately following completion of the Assessment.

6. WORK PRODUCT

Helendale CSD will not, by virtue of this Agreement, acquire any interest in any formulas, patterns, devices,
secret inventions or processes, copyrights, patents, other intellectual or proprietary rights, or similar items of property
which are or may be used in connection with the Assessment or the Recommendations. The Recommendations, and
all data, proposals, plans, specifications, flow sheets, drawings, and other work product prepared or produced by
ENGIE Services U.S. hereunder (“Work Product’) and furnished directly or indirectly, in writing or otherwise, to
Helendale CSD under this Agreement will remain ENGIE Services U.S.’ property and will be used only in connection
Rev. Date: Page 3 of 11

Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



with work performed by ENGIE Services U.S. ENGIE Services U.S. will be deemed the author and owner of such
Work Product and will retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Work
Product may not be used by Helendale CSD as a basis for facility construction or implementation of ECMs developed
herem by any enmy other than ENGiE Sennces us., wﬂhuut the pnor written agreement of ENGIE Services U. S H

d{sabdd-ﬁﬂ fines- L f‘=’= © "-"'-"-" REuitants: aﬂd
WdemMM}%mmmm

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

-ledwect-,-astuaatqamage&ﬂem xcept for |Iablllh[ arnsnng out
fthlrd party C|a|m5 nelther Party shaH be hable to tha other Party for any special, indirect, incidental or
consequential damages whatsoever, whether in contract, tort (including negligence) or strict liability, lncludlng, but not
limited to, operational Iosses in the perfo:mance of busmess such as lost profrls or ravenues or any increase in
nperaung expense Aaditi 6 3

8. INDEMNITY

ENGIE Services U.S. shall defend, indemnify and hold Helendale CSD, including its directors, officers

employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, causes of action, suits, debts,
obligations, liabilities, losses, damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees, awards, fines, settflements, judgments or
losses of whatever nature, character, and description, that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence
recklessness, or willful misconduct of ENGIE Services U.S. and/or any of its subconsultants, including their
respective directors, officers, employees, agents and assigns.

Itis the intent of the Parties to this Agreement that the defense, indemnity and hold harmless obligation of ENGIE
Services U.S. under this Agreement shall be as broad and inclusive as may be allowed under California Civil Code §§

2778 through 2784.5, or other similar state or federal law.

8.9. NONDISCRIMINATION; COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

ENGIE Services U.S. will comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and policies, including, but not limited
to, those relating to nondiscrimination, accessibility and civil rights.

The Parties acknowledge and agree that ENGIE Services U.S. is not a municipal advisor and cannot give advice
to Helendale CSD with respect to municipal securities or municipal financial products absent Helendale CSD being
represented by, and relying upon the advice of, an independent registered municipal advisor. ENGIE Services U.S. is
not subject to a fiduciary duty with regard to Helendale CSD or the provision of information to Helendale CSD.
Helendale CSD will consult with an independent registered municipal advisor about the financing option(s)
appropriate for Helendale CSD's situation.

ENGIE Services U.S. cannot guarantee that Helendale CSD will receive funding from any energy efficiency
rebate, incentive, and/or loan program(s) (collectively, “Incentive Funds”); ENGIE Services U.S. expressly disclaims
any liability for Helendale CSD’s failure to receive any portion of the Incentive Funds, and Helendale CSD
acknowledges and agrees that ENGIE Services U.S. will have no liability for any failure to receive all or any portion of
the Incentive Funds.

9.10. FORCE MAJEURE

Neither Party will be considered to be in default in the performance of any material obligation under this
Agreement (other than the obligation to make payments) when a failure of performance will be due to an event of
Rev. Date: Page 4 of 11
Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



Force Majeure. The term “Force Majeure” will mean any cause beyond the control of the affected Party and which by
the exercise of due diligence such Party could not reasonably have been expected to avoid and which, despite using
commercially reasonable efforts, it has been unable to overcome. Neither Party will be relieved of its obligation to
perform if such failure is due to causes arising out of its own negligence or due to removable or remediable causes
which it fails to remove or remedy within a reasonable time period. Either Party rendered unable to fulfill any of its
obligations under this Agreement by reason of an event of Force Majeure will give prompt written notice of such fact

to the other Party. s TR S
Sy — - { Formatted: Font: Not Bold )
R { Formattea: Normal, Indent: First ine: 0.25" )

Neither Party shall assign or transfer its interest in this Agreement without written consent of the other Party. All
terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall inure to and shall bind each of the Parties hereto, and each
of their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns. No subcontract shall be awarded by
ENGIE Services U.S. unless prior written approval thereof is obtained from Helendale CSD. ENGIE Services U.S.
shall be responsible for payment to subcontractors used by them to perform the services under this Agreement. If
ENGIE Services U.S. subcontracts any of the work to be performed, ENGIE Services U.S. shall be as fully
responsible to Helendale CSD for the performance of the work, including errors and omissions of ENGIE Services
U.S.'s subcontractors and of the persons employed by the subcontractor, as ENGIE Services U.S. is for the acts and
omissions of persons directly employed by the ENGIE Services U.S. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall

create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor of ENGIE Services U.S. and Helendale CSD. ENGIE
Services U.S. shall bind every subcontractor and every subcontractor of a subcontracter to the terms of this

Agreement that are applicable to ENGIE Services U.S.'s work unless specifically noted to the contrary in the
subcontract in question and approved in writing by Helendale CSD.

10.12. _INTEGRATION; AMENDMENT; COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement constitutes the entire contract among the Parties relating to the subject matter hereof and
supersedes any and all previous agreements and understandings, oral or written, relating to the subject matter
hereof. This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing executed by both Parties. No oral amendment shall
be enforceable, even if supported by new consideration. Except as otherwise provided herein, the terms and
provisions of this Agreement will apply to, be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts (and by different parties hereto in different counterparts), each
of which shall constitute an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute a single contract. Delivery of
an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Agreement by email shall be effective as delivery of a manually
executed counterpart of this Agreement.

11.13. _DISPUTE RESOLUTION; APPLICABLE LAW; VENUE; SEVERABILITY

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement, or the transaction contemplated by this Agreement (a
“Dispute”), either Party may initiate the dispute resolution process set forth in this Section 4413 by giving notice to the
other Party. Senior executives for the Parties will meet, within thirty (30) calendar days after notice of the Dispute, in
an attempt to resolve the Dispute and any other identified disputes or any unresolved issues that may lead to a
dispute. If the senior executives are unable to resolve a Dispute or if a senior management conference is not held
within the time provided herein, either Party may submit the Dispute to mediation.

If the Dispute is not settled by senior management conference, the Parties will endeavor to settle the Dispute by
mediation under the Commercial Mediation Procedures of the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”). Mediation is
a condition precedent to arbitration or the institution of legal or equnable pmceedlngs by either Party. Once one Party
files a request for mediation with the other Party and with the Amercan-Arbitrati iatienAAA, the Parties agree
to conclude the mediation within sixty (60) calendar days after f iling the request. Either Party may terminate the
mediation at any time after the first session, but the decision to terminate must be delivered in person by the Party's
representative to the other Party's representative and the mediator.

ii—&he—Bwute—ts—neHeeelved{w—medahenwmm w&{ﬁ%wwmammwmm
mediation, then the exclusive means-1o resolve th

Rev. Date: Page 5 of 11
Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



ak of which Parhy He—and-each-Rartvwill pav ite own-coste-of laagal tati and-withess
5 +Party-p —and-each-Pary-will pay ts-oHegalrop tation-and
Bxp —w)-the-award-mustbe-inthe-form-ela d-award;-(vi} the-Dispule-willbe-resolved-as-guickly-as
ible—and-the-arbitratorwill d ‘or-to-issue-the-ambilration-award - within-si (ﬁ) months-after-the-date-on-which
—and-th trad & arehwithin Athe-afier i bk

If the Dispute is not resolved by mediation within sixty (60) calendar days after the date of filing of the request for
mediation, then the exclusive means to resoive the Dispute shall be legal action brought in a state court situated in
the County of San Bernardino, State of California, or in a federal court with jurisdiction in the County of San

Bernardino, State of California.

This Agreement shall be enforced and governed by the laws of the State of California. If any term of this A {LW"'“**’: Tab stops: 3", Centered + 6", Right

Agreement is declared by a court to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the legality, validity and enforceability of the
other terms of this Agreement will not be affected or impaired thereby, and the rights and obligations of the Parties
will be enforced as if the illegal, invalid or unenforceable term were revised to the minimum extent necessary to make
such term legal, valid and enforceable.

14. ATTORNEYS’ FEES
In the event that either Helendale CSD or ENGIE Services U.S. brings an action or proceeding for damages for

an alleged breach of any provision of this Agreement, to interpret this Agreement or determine the rights of and duties

of either Party in relation thereto, the
all litigation, arbitration, mediation and collection expenses, including witness fees, court costs, and reasonable
attorneys' fees. Such fees shall be determined by the Court in such liigation or in a separate action brought for that
purpose.
- [ Formatted: Header
[the Parties’ signatures appear on the following page]
Rev. Date: Page 6 of 11

Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be legally bound, the Parties hereto subscribe their names to this
Agreement.

ENGIE SERVICES U.S.: HELENDALE CSD:

ENGIE Services U.S. Inc. Helendale Community Services District
By: By:

Print Name; Print Name:

Title: Title:

Rev. Date: Page 7 of 11

Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



ATTACHMENT A

SCOPE OF WORK|

Required Documents (Needed to Proceed).

A. Helendale CSD will provide the following detailed documentation;

1.

Most recent three (3) years of audited financial statements.

2. Actual utility company invoices for all utilities serving the Sites, for a minimum of two (2) years, and
preferably three (3) years, immediately prior to the date hereof, with, beginning with the most recently
completed month.

3. Utility company demand interval recordings of 15/30-minute electrical demand for two (2) years, where
available.

4. Record drawings (AutoCAD or hard copy) for the Sites:

a. mechanical

b. electrical

c. building automation and temperature controls
d. structural

5. AutoCAD or hard copy of 8 %" x 11" or 11" x 17" floor and roof plans of all Sites, as well as information on
the age, type and condition of buildings and roofs.

6. Alist of key contacts at each Site, including Helendale CSD personnel knowledgeable of the electrical,
HVAC, lighting and controls systems.

7. Original construction submittals and factory data (specifications, pump curves, etc.), where available.

8. Testand balance reports for water and air systems, where available.

Scope of Work.

The Integrated Energy Assessment (the “Assessment”) will be performed as described below:

A. Perform detailed review of documents delivered above

B. Perform an inspection survey to:

s

Identify potential energy conservation measures (“ECMs”) and opportunities for distributed and renewable
generation technologies.

2. Identify the potential locations and type of application for solar photovoltaics (PV) and other ECM
installations.

3. Interview the facility manager, chief engineer, or others as needed.

4. Obtain the hours of operation for building systems and equipment, and expected occupancy and use.

5. Survey major energy using equipment, and record (to extent available) the pertinent information for the
following:
a. Lighting
b. HVAC equipment
c. Controls and automation
d. Pumps

Rev. Date: Page 8 of 11

Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16

Commented [A3]: 1 believe this document has been the subject

of renegotiation

|



6. Perform Site survey, consisting of:

a. Site walk
b. Shading analysis

C. Perform Utility Analysis and Solar Photovoltaic Production Analysis:

Identify current rate schedule, analyze electrical usage and model load profile for each Site
Determine historical Site-specific rate escalation

Determine expected solar photovoltaic production curve for proposed Sites

Overlay electrical load profile with expected solar photovoltaic production curve, to right-size the solar
photovoltaic system(s) and identify rate restructuring opportunities.

e

D. Analyze HVAC and electrical usage for each Site, where existing historical sub-meter data is available.
E. Calculate energy use and cost for all viable ECMs and renewable generation technologies:

1. Foreach ECM or renewable generation technology, calculate annual energy savings

2. Calculation methodology will be determined by ENGIE Services U.S., and may include using modeling
software such as Market Manager or Trace 700, or may involve spreadsheet analysis or other accepted,
standard engineering procedures.

3. Calculations will follow ASHRAE or other nationally recognized authority and will be based on sound
engineering principle(s).

4. Operational and maintenance savings, if any, will be identified as a separate line item.

F. Prepare a preliminary measurement and verification plan, explaining how each ECM is to be measured and
verified. This plan need only show intended methodologies, but is not required to identify precise instrumentation
and/or formulae intended for use. This plan should be carefully enough prepared so as not to materially conflict
with the final measurement and verification plan to be prepared during final negotiations of, and incorporated
into, the Energy Services Contract.

G. ENGIE Services U.S. will provide to Helendale CSD Recommendations which will include:

1. Adraft Energy Services Contract which will include the contract amount, scope of work, and payment
schedule

2. A scope of work for each ECM per Site which is compatible with Helendale CSD's investment and
infrastructure improvement goals

3. A description of each recommended ECM and a table summarizing all recommended ECMs

4. An economic analysis for the aggregated Sites, including project costs, utility incentives, energy savings,
renewable energy revenue, operation and maintenance savings and any other revenue or program
contributions

Technologies to be Considered:

A.  The technologies listed below will be considered during the performance of assessments:

1. Lighting
a. Lighting fixture retrofit
b. Lighting controls
c. Solar tubes for day lighting facilities
d. Skylights
e. LED parking lot lighting

2. Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) systems

a. Unit upgrades/replacements
b. Adding additional cooling capacity as applicable
c. Outside air economizer
d. Smart controls/thermostats
Rev. Date: Page 9 of 11

Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



3. Variable Frequency Drives (VFDs)
4. Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)

5. Solar photovoltaic (PV) generation

Rev. Date: Page 10 of 11
Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



SITES INCLUDED IN ASSESSMENT

ATTACHMENT B

SITE INVENTORY

Well #1 26527 CORONA

Weil #4 26161 BALBOA CT
Well #13 TBD

WWTP 27079 HELENDALE RD
Community Center - Suite B&C 26540 VISTA RD

Well #3 27059 HELENDALE RD
Community Center Suite A 26545 VISTA RD

Parl Wellhead @ water shop

16902 SMITHSON RD

Well #8

27225 HELENDALE

Water Shop

16902 SMITHSON RD

Community Center - Suite D

26595 VISTARD 2

Well #2 309 PLANT F-8
Well #9 27079 HELENDALE RD
Well #6 27079 HELENDALE RD
Well #5 27225 HELENDALE
Silver Lakes Pkwy Lift Station 307 PLANT E-6
Well #7 27925 HELENDALE
Schooner Lift Station 313 PLANT E-9

Rev. Date: Page 11 of 11

Program Development Agreement
V01/01/16



	12022021Agenda
	SKM_C554e21113011100.pdf

